Present: Nancy Hunzeker, Rebecca Esquibel, Barbara Dye, Chuck Pittman

Approval of November 2018 minutes: Motion by B Dye and second by R Esquibel

Reports:

Riverside County Fire: reporting on flooding. 4 structures red tagged due to flooding.

Riverside County Sheriff: This was Michael Lujan's first meeting; he advised that his background is in patrol, correctional, and administration. January service calls at 410 in LV, down 62 calls from December. There were 7 felony arrests and 10 misdemeanors in January.

Transportation and Land Management – Michelle Cervantes provided updates to the ongoing work on the I-15 at Cajalco. Flooding closed 86 roads and caused 7 evacuation orders. Crews are still cleaning up.

Michelle introduced Jason Horton, new Code Enforcement County Director. Phone number for reporting code issues is 951-955-0052 which is direct to call center staff, Monday – Friday, 9 am to 5 pm. For app reporting add rivco.com to your phone. His office is striving for onsite investigation of issues within 30 days and full resolution in 190 days. There is a staff of 38 in his department at the main office in Riverside and 3 remote locations. He stressed that there is no permitted cannabis dispensaries in unincorporated County yet; any locations set up will bring out both law enforcement and civil investigators.

John Hildebrand, Planning for Cannabis in unincorporated Riverside. Each city within the County can determine its own regulations. There are no legal businesses yet; no one has been approved. The Board of Supervisors approved the ordinance and the entitlement review process will open up via RFP in the next couple of weeks. There are spaces for 19 dispensaries and 50 cultivators, applications will determine who will be allowed to complete a Conditional Use Permit that will be reviewed and approved by the BOS. There will be separation requirements between these businesses and with churches and schools. Direct line to John is 951-955-1888.

Cynthia from Melissa Melendez Office – Friday was the last day to submit any new legislation. There will be a Town Hall meeting with Melissa at Murrieta Library at 6:30 pm.

Elsinore Cemetery District – They had very few problems with flooding during the recent rains. They will be looking to determine if they continue with plans for a new building as the budget more than doubled.

Lake Elsinore Community Services, Johnathan Skinner – Discussed the issues with the poppies and law enforcement trying to enforce no parking or walking in the Walker Canyon area. Work on Railroad Canyon was slowed down by the rains but will continue. Lake level rose about 7 feet with rains. New stores at Collier and Central opening soon; Pieology, Miguel's Jr and Ono Hawaiian will be the second stage. Go to <u>www.lake-</u> <u>elsinore.org/gov/agendasandminutes/liveviews</u> to see update on algae in the lake. Launch Pointe has a FB page; there are delays with entrance due to CalTrans approvals but there will be 200 + full service campsites, 10 vintage trailers, yurts, a Community Hall with capacity for 250, pool, Jacuzzi and splash pad. Access to property will be via wrist bands.

Neighborhood Watch, Joe Folmar – will be holding their meeting following the CAC meeting. They have also set up a LEAPS Opposition group; you can reach them at <u>leapsoppositionteam@gmail.com</u>, or FB at Stop LEAPS, or <u>nwinthevillage@gmail.com</u>

STUDIO 395, Jack Hutchinson – The Little Princess will be performed in March, Shakespeare in April and the quarterly art exhibit will be Graffiti and Street Art with the Art Social on April 20th.

District 1, Tricia Almiron – There is approximately \$1.8 million in improvements that will be coming to the Community Center. Street lights would have to begin with a petition by a citizen group to put it on the ballot and no one has moved forward with that. Street sweepers will be used on public streets but cannot go on public land. Due to the gas tax there will be about \$8 million for District 1. There is already a list for paving and drainage projects; a right of way waiver has to be completed by each resident before work starts. Developer Impact Fee on cannabis businesses will be imposed and a portion of that will stay in the area of that location; determination of how it is to be used will be made by the community.

7:19 adjournment